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Nampa Wastewater Treatment Plant Phase I Upgrades: Group A‐Liquid Stream Upgrades 

Response to Written Bidder Questions – Addendum 5 

Internal 
Tracking 

Spec/Drawing  Bidder Question/Comment  Response 

24  00 52 00  Please see caption below taken from 
Addendum No. 2 - Plant Operation Flow 
(Page 5). This indicates that the 
Completion date of Milestone No. 1 is to be 
April 2016. Specification Section 00 52 00 
4.2.2.1 indicates that the completion date 
of Milestone 1 is to be within 600 Days 
after Notice to Proceed. Based on an award 
and estimated Notice to Proceed date of 
May 15, 2015, the completion date per the 
Agreement will be on or about January 4th, 
2017. Please confirm the required 
completion date of Milestone No. 1. 

Refer to Section 00 52 00 Paragraph 
4.2 for Contract Times. 

27  381‐E‐111  Ref. Drawing 100, 3129HMCP, what is this, 
what does it feed, what feeds it, etc. Also 
not shown on the 1-Line. 
 

3129HMCP is the HVAC master control 
panel. See cable block diagram labeled 
"Air Handling System" of drawing 10-
PEB-E-510. 
 

28  40 91 00 
2.04.D F51 

Paragraph D. F51 Flow Element & 
Transmitter, Thermal Mass Flow  
Can the max operating temperature 
requirement be lowered to 250F? 
 

See Addendum 5. 
 

29  40 91 00 
2.04.D F51 

Paragraph D. F51 Flow Element & 
Transmitter, Thermal Mass Flow 
Paragraph 3.b.2) Process Connection. 
States a 1-1/4” retractable sensor with 
graphite packed gland is required. 
Paragraph 6.g. states a 1” FNPT meter 
connection. My question is if the 1-1/4” 
retractable sensor is not necessary since 
this meter will be in a flow conditioner 
inline pipe spool? 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A 1 1/4" MNPT is not required because 
the all meters are required to be 
inserted into a flow conditioner. See 
addendum. 
 



Internal 
Tracking 

Spec/Drawing  Bidder Question/Comment Response 

30  050‐CY‐108  I understand that the existing 42” PE pipe 
that we are tying into is concrete. Where is 
this shown in the plans? Where are other 
existing pipe materials shown? 
 

The information regarding the 42-inch 
PE is shown on sheet 125 of the 1979 
Nampa WWTP Contract 4 drawings and 
in the specifications for those 
documents. This drawing has been 
added to Volume 6 Record Drawings 
by Addendum 5. This drawing also 
shows the Primary Effluent Splitter Box 
that is to be demolished under the 
current contract. Other existing pipe 
materials may or may not be identified 
on the Record Drawings for the project 
under which they were installed. For 
some projects the material is identified 
in the specifications rather than on the 
drawings, and the specifications are 
generally not available for many older 
projects, some of which date back to 
the 1960s. A compilation of project 
record Drawings is available for 
bidders to view in accordance with 
4.2.1.2 of the Instructions to Bidders.  
 
 

31  050‐CY‐301  In Secondary Clarifier Meter Vault (Sheet 
48 of 157) there are 2 – 30” valves called 
out (FV 3110 and FV 3111) that I can’t find 
any information on. 
 
 

See Addendum 5 
 

32  40 27 00.10  In the Buried Pressure Pipe – AWWA C900, 
you call for pressure class 150. Pressure 
Class 150 doesn’t exist anymore since the 
reclassification of AWWA C900 in 2007. 
Could you specify either a DR rating or a 
psi that you would like? 
 

See Addendum 5 
 

33  40 27 00.10  In the Buried Gravity Pipe – you call for 
ASTM D3034SDR less than 35. Could you 
specify what you mean by less than 35 or 
specify a pipe class that you would like to 
use? 
 

See Addendum 5 
 

34  40 91 00  F4 Flow Element and Transmitter, 
Electromagnetic. Paragraph 8.h. 
Submergence: Temporary submergence is 
stated as required. Can this be changed for 
integral transmitter units to be IP66 (NEMA 
4) rating? As an example, the Rosemount 
Model 8732 is listed as an approved 
transmitter but only meets IP66 (NEMA 4) 
rating. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

The intention of the design was to 
have the mag meters with integral 
transmitter be rated NEMA 4, and the 
flow meters with remote transmitters 
to be rated for temporary 
submergence. See Addendum 5. 
 



 

Internal 
Tracking 

Spec/Drawing  Bidder Question/Comment Response 

35  01 57 28  Section 1.05 QUALITY ASSURANCE states 
that the temporary flow control systems 
designer to be a professional engineer with 
at least 5 years’ experience and registered 
in the State of Idaho.  
Q1: Is the PE absolutely necessary? Xylem 
Dewatering Solutions (Godwin Pumps) has 
performed many bypasses of similar nature 
and many of which have been larger in 
scale when compared to the bypasses 
required for this job and have not required 
a PE review. Rather, references for 
bypasses in similar size and scope have 
been requested. 
Q2: If you do indeed required a PE, is it 
necessary for him/her to be registered in 
the State of Idaho? If it is, you may be 
limiting the number of bypass vendors able 
to bid this work. 
 

The design must be stamped by an 
Idaho PE.  
 

36  01 57 28  Are there any as-built drawings of just the 
Trickling Filter Effluent Pump Station that 
you could supply us with? 
 

Refer to the last 3 sheets in Volume 6 
Supplementary Information, which are 
the design drawings for the 2 existing 
submersible pumps. Refer to drawing 
050-D-501 added under Addendum 5, 
which shows the original screw pump 
station mechanical design. Also see 
Addendum 5 for other record drawings 
added to Volume 6. 
 

37  01 57 28  Can you supply us with the pump 
performance data and pump curves for the 
existing submersible pumps currently 
installed in the TFEPS wet well? 
 

See Addendum 5 for these curves. 
 




